

OFFICERS

1908

President, H. C. Coffeen

Vice-President, R. Burnham

Secretary, G. M. Wilcox

Treasurer, R. V. Perry

1909

President, B. B. Freud

1st Vice-President, A. A. Knowlton

2nd Vice-President, C. W. Leigh

Secretary, C. A. Tibbals

Treasurer, R. V. Perry

The Faculty Club rooms are in the basement of the Mission building and contain rooms for lounging, reading, billiards, chess, checkers, etc. All of the faculty are members of the Club and the rooms furnish a pleasant place for relaxation.

Early in the year a smoker was held (pipes and tobacco being furnished), during which the new members of the faculty were welcomed into the Club. Dr. Gunsaulus made the welcoming address.

The Club is essentially one for recreation for the faculty, between classes and at odd moments. At various times, however, during the school year socials, musicals, ladies' night, etc., are given. It is rumored that a large billiard tournament was held and that a prominent gentleman, well known around the Institute, was presented with a leather medal for making "more scratches per second" than any man in the Tech.